
ATTACHMENT L-7 Present/Past Performance Questionnaire (PPQ)



Attachment L-7: Present/Past Performance Questionnaire

The following is a sample of the information contained within the past performance questionnaire.  The format set forth in this sample is not an exact duplicate of the online version.  


DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR FORCE CENTER FOR ENGINEERING AND THE ENVIRONMENT
LACKLAND AIR FORCE BASE TEXAS
Date TBD




[bookmark: ClassLabel][bookmark: AnnivSeal][bookmark: SealLabel]
TO: Contractor References
The Air Force Center for Engineering and the Environment is in the process of selecting a contractor for award under the Post Closing Management 13 (PCM-13) contract.  In general terms, this contract shall provide for long-term post closing management services in support of the AF’s Housing Privatization (HP), Enhanced Use Leasing (EUL), Value Based Transaction (VBT), Voluntary Action Program (VAP) for Real Estate and Environmental issues related to Base Realignment and Closure (BRAC) and other Real Estate Transaction (RT) and other Privatized Programs.  The length of this contract will be a 5-year ordering period with completion within 12 months after the ordering period.  The Government wants to be confident that the contractor selected will be able to successfully accomplish our requirements.

One of the ways the Government intends to evaluate each Offeror is through the verification of the Offeror's past and present performance on other contracts.  For this, we must depend on information received from its clients such as yours, which have had firsthand experience with an Offeror.
 
We have tried to make our questionnaire as quick and simple to complete as possible.  We ask that you complete and submit the questionnaire as soon as possible, but preferably no later than 15 calendar days prior to proposal due date .  General contract information was provided by the Offeror.  Please confirm this information and, in the text box provided, identify any errors or changes you feel should be made.  Then, answer the questions that follow.  We would greatly appreciate your comments describing why you rated a particular question the way you did.  When finished, simply press the “submit” button and you are finished.  If you have any questions or difficulty completing the questionnaire, please contact the Contracting Officer via email at afcee.pcm-13@us.af.mil 
	
Thank you for your valuable comments and time.



	
                                                                                                Contracting Officer



 
POST CLOSING MANAGEMENT 13 (PCM-13)
PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE
	REFERENCE NAME
	OFFICE/COMPANY
	TITLE/POSITION
	PHONE
	EMAIL
	TIME ON PROJECT 

	
	
	
	
	
	



Part I – To Be Confirmed/Corrected by Reference

1.  Contract Title: ______________________________________________________________________

2.  Contract Number: ___________________________________________________________________

3. Teaming Members: List separately all PCM-13 Teaming Members that worked on this project.  Lump the rest into “all other…”.  Identify for each contractor listed if they were a prime or a subcontractor on this project.

	
CONTRACTOR NAME
	
DUNS
	BUSINESS SIZE
	
PRIME
	SUB/TEAMING MEMBER
	% WORK

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	All other contractors not part of the proposed team
	
	
	
	
	



4. Contracting Agency or Customer: 	____________________________________________________
	____________________________________________________
5. Reference contact information:  Identify those persons/customers most knowledgeable about the submitted contract.  For Government contracts provide current information for the Government Program Manager, Project/Task Manager, Contracting Officer and Administrative Contracting Office.  For commercial contracts, provide points of contact fulfilling these same roles.  Any additional customers that have in-depth knowledge of the contract may be added.
	REFERENCE NAME
	OFFICE/COMPANY
	TITLE/POSITION
	PHONE
	EMAIL

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	







6. Contract type: Please check one box from each column. 

 	|_| Firm-Fixed Price  		       |_| Stand Alone Contract
	|_| Cost Plus Fixed-Fee		       |_| Task Order under IDIQ
	|_| Time and Materials
	|_| Other ___________________


7. Excluding unexercised options:	Original Contract Value: 	$___________________ 
	Current Value: 	               $___________________
    If the values are different, explain why:
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
[bookmark: OLE_LINK1][bookmark: OLE_LINK2]8. Original Period of Performance: 	Start:	  	  _____________ 
	End:		  _____________
    	Current End Date:	  _____________	
    If the schedule has changed, explain why: 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
9.  Were tasks accomplished simultaneously at multiple locations?  
|_| No
|_| Yes, within multiple CONUS time zones   |_| Eastern   |_| Central  |_| Mountain  |_| Pacific

10.  Select all stakeholders you dealt with under this contract:
	|_| Regulators    |_| Elected Officials   |_| Government agencies      |_| Citizens Groups
        |_| Real Estate Property Owners          |_| Real Estate Developers   |_| Property Managers
        |_| Financial Institutions                     |_| Other:____________________________________   

11. 
 Please check all types of services that apply to this project: (Mark selections in first column)

	√
	Applicable PWS Paragraph
	Tasks/Services

	
	PWS 3.1.5, 3.3.2, 3.3.2.1, 3.3.2.2, 3.3.2.3, 3.3.2.3.1,3.3.2.3.2,  3.3.2.4, 3.3.2.5, 3.3.2.6, 3.3.2.7, 3.3.5, 3.3.6.4
	Provide financial support/analysis*


	
	PWS 3.1.5, 3.3, 3.3.2, 3.3.2.3, 3.3.2.3.1, 3.3.2.3.2, 3.3.4
	Manage and integrate multiple project analysis into an integrated report*


	
	PWS  3.1.4,  3.3.6.4
	Provide specific industry legal advice


	
	PWS 3.1.6,  3.2.3, 3.3.2.3.2, 3.3.3
	Perform Insurance assessments


	
	PWS 3.2.3, 3.2.7, 3.3.1, 3.3.1.1, 3.3.1.2, 3.3.6.2
	Identify compliance deficiencies*


	
	PWS 3.1.1, 3.2.7, 3.3, 3.3.2.3.2, 3.3.5, 3.3.6.3
	Manage and maintain documentation


	
	PWS 3.2.6, 3.2.7,  3.3.2.2, 3.3.6.1, 3.3.6.2
	Perform Quality Site Assessments/assistance  visits*

	
	PWS  3.2.2

	Develop a compliance checklist


	
	PWS 3.3.2.3.1, 3.3.2.3.2, 3.3.3
	Analyze and provide current market Information*


	
	PWS 3.3.5, 4.3
	Transition the program  documentation repository


	
	PWS 3.1.5, 3.3.2.7

	Perform economic analysis*


	*Highly critical item
12.  Please provide a brief description of service provided under this contract.  Clearly demonstrate management actions employed in overcoming problems and the effects of those actions, in terms of improvements achieved or problems rectified. This may include a discussion of efforts accomplished by the Offeror, or applicable Teaming Member, to resolve problems encountered on prior contracts as well as past efforts to identify and manage program risk. For example, submit quality performance indicators or other management indicators that clearly support that an Offeror, or applicable Teaming Member, has overcome past problems.    

	








13.  Rationale for project relevance:  Describe in detail your rationale supporting your assertion of relevance of the submitted contract to the PCM-13 acquisition.  Clearly link the past performance information to the PCM-13 Performance Work Statement (PWS).
  	
	





Part II – To Be Completed by Reference

Please provide your opinion on the contractor’s performance for the following statements by putting a check mark in the appropriate box using the following definitions:

EXCEPTIONAL - During the contract period, contractor performance is meeting (or met) all contract requirements and consistently exceeding (or exceeded) many.  Very few, if any, minor problems encountered.  Contractor took immediate and effective corrective action. 

VERY GOOD - During the contract period, contractor is meeting (or met) all contract requirements and consistently exceeding (or exceeded) some.  Some minor problems encountered.  Contractor took timely corrective action.

SATISFACTORY - During the contract period, contractor performance is meeting (or met) all contract requirements.  For any problems encountered, contractor took effective corrective action.

MARGINAL - During the contract period, contractor performance is not meeting (or did not meet) some contract requirements.  For problems encountered, corrective action appeared only marginally effective, not effective, or not fully implemented.  Customer involvement was required.

UNSATISFACTORY - During the contract period, contractor performance is failing (or fail) to meet most contract requirements.  Serious problems encountered  Corrective actions were either ineffective or non-existent.  Extensive Customer oversight and involvement was required.

NOT APPLICABLE - Unable to provide a rating.  Contract did not include performance for this aspect.  Do not know.

a. How effective was the contractor’s management approach in coordinating Teaming Members, first tier subcontractors and subcontractors to accomplish the specified work?  
[bookmark: Check62][bookmark: Check63][bookmark: Check64][bookmark: Check65][bookmark: Check66][bookmark: Check67]|_| Exceptional   |_| Very Good   |_| Satisfactory   |_| Marginal   |_| Unsatisfactory   |_| N/A
Why?  _______________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________

b. How effective was the contractor in forecasting problems, providing resolutions to problems encountered and solution implementations?  
|_| Exceptional   |_| Very Good   |_| Satisfactory   |_| Marginal   |_| Unsatisfactory   |_| N/A
Why?  _______________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________

c. How effective was the contractor’s quality control processes to ensure the financial accuracy and integrity of technical data across multiple projects?
|_| Exceptional   |_| Very Good   |_| Satisfactory   |_| Marginal   |_| Unsatisfactory   |_| N/A
Why?  _______________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________

d. How effective was the contractor in developing compliance checklists and identifying compliance issues? 
|_| Exceptional   |_| Very Good   |_| Satisfactory   |_| Marginal   |_| Unsatisfactory   |_| N/A
Why?  _______________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________

e. How effective was the contractor in developing risk analysis tools and reports?
|_| Exceptional   |_| Very Good   |_| Satisfactory   |_| Marginal   |_| Unsatisfactory   |_| N/A
Why?  _______________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________

f. How effective was the contractor in developing/implementing strategies to coordinate, gather and analyze data from multiple stakeholders and report to each management level?
|_| Exceptional   |_| Very Good   |_| Satisfactory   |_| Marginal   |_| Unsatisfactory   |_| N/A
Why?  _______________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________

g. What overall rating would you give this contractor’s management approach?  
|_| Exceptional   |_| Very Good   |_| Satisfactory   |_| Marginal   |_| Unsatisfactory   |_| N/A
Why?  _______________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
h. How effectively did this contractor demonstrate the specialized experience required for the effort, for example, legal, financial, insurance assessments, quality site assessments, energy, etc.?
|_| Exceptional   |_| Very Good   |_| Satisfactory   |_| Marginal   |_| Unsatisfactory   |_| N/A
Why?  _______________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________

i. How effective was the contractor’s implementation strategy for document management, for example, legal, financial, training, lessons learned, etc.?  
|_| Exceptional   |_| Very Good   |_| Satisfactory   |_| Marginal   |_| Unsatisfactory   |_| N/A
Why?  _______________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________





j. How effectively was the data managed to produce financial analysis and trending information?
|_| Exceptional   |_| Very Good   |_| Satisfactory   |_| Marginal   |_| Unsatisfactory   |_| N/A
Why?  _______________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________

k. How effective was the contractor’s capacity to perform multiple projects simultaneously?  
|_| Exceptional   |_| Very Good   |_| Satisfactory   |_| Marginal   |_| Unsatisfactory   |_| N/A
Give an example.   ______________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

l. How effective was the contractor in providing real time access and dissemination of program/project data and documents? 

|_| Exceptional   |_| Very Good   |_| Satisfactory   |_| Marginal   |_| Unsatisfactory   |_| N/A
Give an example.   ______________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

m. How effective was the contractor in establishing and maintaining effective relationships with stakeholders?
|_| Exceptional   |_| Very Good   |_| Satisfactory   |_| Marginal   |_| Unsatisfactory   |_| N/A
Explain.   ______________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

n. Are you aware of any other contracted efforts performed by this Contractor similar in nature to this contract?  
|_| Yes  |_| No   
Identify contract/program, name, organization, and phone number. ________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

o. Overall, did this contractor consistently perform the effort within cost and schedule constraints?  
|_| Yes  |_| No   
If no, why?  ____________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

p. Overall, did the contractor demonstrate cooperative behavior and commitment to customer satisfaction?  
|_| Yes  |_| No   
How?  Give an example.  ________________________________________________________________

q. Has the contractor ever not met contract standards/objectives/thresholds/expectations or been issued a notice for poor performance?  
|_| Yes  |_| No   
Please explain.  _________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

r. Did the contractor achieve small business subcontracting goals during contract performance?
|_| Yes  |_| No   |_| N/A
If no, why?  ____________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

s. Would you award another contract to this contractor?
|_| Yes  |_| No   
Why?  _______________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________

t. Is there any additional information (positive or negative) regarding this contractor that the Government should be aware of?
______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________

u. Is there anyone else we should contact regarding this contract?  
|_| Yes  |_| No   

	REFERENCE NAME
	PHONE
	EMAIL

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	



Based on your comments above, we may wish to contact you for further information.  Thank you again for your time.

Thank you for your assistance in this source selection.  If you have any questions, please submit your questions via email to the PCM-13 team at afcee.pcm-13@us.af.mil.
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